
From: 	 Lumpkin, Beverley (OPA) 
To: 	 Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 10/3/2011 9:47:14 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: fyi: ATF/F&F 

Sorry, I've been offline... 

The lead-in was quite lurid: AG knew about FandF well before he testified based on these new memos... From NDIC (?!) and 

AAG Breuer. Sounded like component weekly memos. 

But then they backed away halfway through and put in caveats and Dal saying AG had heard the name of the op but knew 

no details. 

So the headline was ugly but the story oddly lacking. I have a geek on my computer now but will try to get transcript. 

From: Grind ler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 07:06 PM 
To: Lumpkin, Beverley (OPA) 
Subject: RE: fyi: ATF/F&F 

What did it say? 

From: Lumpkin, Beverley (OPA) 
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 5:58 PM 
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: fyi: ATF/F&F 

Bad story coming on CBS Evening News tonight. 
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